DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
Township of Union Public Schools
M~-E-M-~0-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO: Pat Ditri
FROM: Kim Conti u@/
RE: | Board Agencia Ttem
DATE: November 28, 2011

:

The committee recommends and I so move that the Board approve Mountain Lakes
Board of Education, Lake Drive School, 10 Lake Drive, Mountain Lakes, NJ 07046 to
provide interpreting services for extracurricular activities for a district student who
attends the Lake Drive Program for the 2011-2012 school year in an amount not to
exceed $8,000.00 in accordance with the information in the hands of each board member.
These services are in accordance with the student’s IEP and will be charged to account
number 11-000-216-320-01-19.




Lake Drive Program
Educating Deaf & Hard of Hearing Children Since 1969

Individual child...
Individual potential

1¢ Lake Drive
Mountain Lakes, NJ 07046
(974} 299-0166 (voice/tty)

October 27, 2011 (973) 299-9405 (fax)

Trish Filiaci, M.S., COC/SLP
Ms. Rosemary Parsons Principal
Case Manager Michele Klimovitch, M.S., CCC/SLP
Union Township Schools : Supervisor of Programs

Special Services Department
2155 Morris Avenue
Union, NJ 07083

Dear Ms. Parsons:

As per the Lake Drive school contract, which your district received, our tuition
does not include the cost of extracurricular interpreting services.

At this time, the surcharge for J. .Dv . s current extracurricular sports
participation in the winter is anticipated to be approximately $8,000. The
charges are based on the number of hours provided for the student. Please be
assured that this surcharge will not exceed this anticipated amount for this
particular extracurricular activity.

Sincerely,

Deang)

Trish Filiaci
Principal

Michele K?%I(;%thh

Supervisor of Programs




